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It took a little more than ten months to build the impos­ 
ing stone structure that remains today an example of true 
Victorian church architecture. It is nearly square with a steep 
roof, and a la^rge. round tower; being somewhat in the style of 
an ancient (fudaP>castie. The comfortable oaken pews, arranged 
in semi-circtriraj:' form, the floor sloping towards the pulpit and 
covered with a body Brussels carpet, the galleries on three 
sides of the auditorium, and the beautiful stained glass windows 
Cost was $20,000, and it was lighted with incandescent electric 
lights and heated by steam. The original oak pews and oak floors 
still remain in the sanctuary. There are fine Victorian staine 
glass windows with a new round window on the Bleeker Street sid 
that was installed in 1966. The tower contains a 1901, 700 
pound bronze church bell installed in 1943.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

1934

1934

1886 The church was founded August 1, 1886 by the Reverend 
H. S. Beavis.

1890 The corner stone was laid on Sunday, April 20 , 1890 for 
the Presbyterian Church.

1891 The building took about ten months to complete. It was
dedicated March 3, 1891. 

1920 First Federated Community Church, composed of First
Presbyterian Church of Aspen and First Methodist Church. 
Presbyterian and Methodist churches voted to exchange 
properties in Aspen and Loma, Colorado. Methodist prop­ 
erty at Loma was transferred to the Presbyterian Church 
and the Presbyterian property in Aspen was transferred 
to the Methodists.
Aspen Community Church incorporated and continues in 
existence. The building serves not only as a church, but 
also as a center for community activities. 
An example of true Victorian church architecture, the 

massive stone structure retains its original character. The 
beautiful oak pews and oak floors remiain. There are fine 
Victorian stained glass windows.

The corner stone was laid on Sunday, April 20, 1890. it 
took a little more than ten months to build the imposing stone 
structure that remains today an example of true Victorian 
church architecture. An article published in the Aspen Daily 
Times, March 3, 1891 to celebrate the dedication of the church 
described the edifice as somewhat in the style of an ancient 
feudal castle. "The comfortable oaken pews, arranged in semi­ 
circular form, the floor sloping towards the pulpit and cov­ 
ered with a body Brussels carpet, the galleries on three sides 
of the auditorium, an'i the beautiful stained glass windows, 
were among the first features that attracted attention upon 
entering." According to the article, 500 people attended the 
first Sunday service to hear the dedication and to view the new 
structure, which had been built at a cost of $20,000, and was 
lighted with incandescent electric lights and heated by steam. 
The original oak pews and oak floors in the sanctuary remain. 
There are fine Victorian stained glass windows with a new round 
window on the Bleeker Street side that was installed in 1966. 
The tower contains a 1901, 700 pound bronze church bell in­ 
stalled in 1943.
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The Aspen Times 1881 to date.
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in 1881, the Reverend E. A. Paddock crossed the mountains on 
foot to come to Aspen. He held his first services in a little 
building on Durant, and later in a little building erected on 
Cooper. The Presbyterian church was the "successor in trust" of 
this prior organization. pounded on the first day of August 1886, 
the Presbyterians were served by the Reverend H. S. Beavis through 
1891. His popularity diminished the Reverend H. S. Beavis was re­ 
placed in March of 1892 by the Reverend E. C. Ralston.

The building has been in continuous use as a church from 1890 
on:
1890 First Presbyterian Church of Aspen, Colorado. 
1920 First Federated Community Church, composed of First Presby­ 

terian Church of Aspen and First Methodist Church. 
1934 Presbyterian and Methodist churches voted to exchange prop­ 

erties in Aspen and Loma, Colorado. Methodist property at 
Loma was transferred to the Presbyterian Church and the 
Presbyterian property in Aspen was transferred to the 
Methodists.

1934 Aspen community church incorporated and continues in ex­ 
istence. The building serves not only as a church, but also 
as a center for community activities
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